

This avalanche was triggered by a snowmobile on a NE facing slope. This small slide is an indication of weak faceted snow near the ground, which may produce more avalanches with additional load. Photo: S. Strenge

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Dec 10, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Fri Dec 11, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Dec 12, 2015